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MEMORANDUM

TO:


Jerry Montag, Registrar 











FROM:

Gayle R. Davis, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

SUBJECT:
University Curriculum Committee Action

DATE:

March 24, 2010

Cc:

Attached Distribution List


This is to inform you that I have approved the following and have forwarded the original, signed forms to the Registrar’s Office.  

NEW COURSE:
UCC Log# 

[6791]
ARA 301

Arabic Conversation - 3 Credits:  Approved

[6793]
ARA 302

Arabic Composition – 3 Credits:  Approved

[6794]
ARA 310

Media Arabic – 3 Credits:  Approved

[6792]
ARA 312

Contemporary Arabic Culture – 3 Credits:  Approved
[6984]
NUR 613

Nursing Research and Evidence-Based Practice I – 3 Credits:  Approved

[6983]
NUR 614

Research and Evidence-Based Practice II – 1 Credit:  Approved

CHANGE COURSE: 

[7097]
EGR 602

Professional Aspects of Engineering – Change in Title; Description – 3 Credits: Approved

[7059]
OT 573

Level I Fieldwork (part 3) – Change in Credit – 1 Credit:  Approved

PROGRAM CHANGE:

Kirkhof College of Nursing 
Nursing Graduate Programs
[6987]
MSN Program-Advanced Generalist  – Change in Emphasis:  Approved
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